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This is a rather unusual house which has undergone many 
additions. It, in its present stafce, is three bays wide and 
four deep. All the windows W& six-over-six sashes. There is 
a central door with an overlight and sidelights. The third 
storey has half-size three-over-three windows and is right up 
under the flat roof. Above this, right under the roof is a 
row of recessing bricks with a row of brick dentils beneath. 

Originally, this house was only two ba/s wide and was 
construeced c. 1790. It was enlarged to its present size c. 1339. 
At that time the cast iron porch was affixed to the front of 
the house. This Js a very elaborately porch with cast-iron 
pillars twined with grape vines and a frieze of maidens above. 
There is an old meat room on the third floor of the house. 
In its present state the house presents a unified appearance 
in the late Federal - Early Greek Revival style. It is a very 
attractive well-maintained structure unucual in style^gor 
Ctail Occaity. 

There are two old cannon of unknown origin stuck in the 
ground out in the garden. xhere are also many large old holly 
trees on the property. 



CE-69 
Williams House (Brentwood Farm, 
Brantwood Farm) 
Wallace Williams Road 
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